
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

  
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 
and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

3.1) JANUARY 23, 2023 

3.2) FEBRUARY 6, 2023 

4.0) CONCENT AGENDA: 

4.1) LIQUOR LICENSE: TAPKENS 

4.2) LIQUOR LICENSE: WALMART  

4.3) LIQUOR LICENSE: GIGGLEJUICE 

5.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

5.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: CHANGE ORDER #3 FOR POLICE STATION RENOVATION FOR 

PLUMBING, WALL, INSULATE, SUBFLOOR AND PATCH FOR A DECREASE COST OF 

$1,263.00 

5.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR GIS SERVICES THROUGH 

JANUARY 20, 230 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,193.50 

5.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR AMENDMENT #2 FOR JORDAN 

WELL #6 IN THE AMOUNT OF 1,300.02 

5.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APP #3 TO DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 

POLICE STATION RENOVATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $82,433.63 

5.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO MARTAIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE FOR THE 

POLICE STATION RENOVATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,033.80 

6.0) NEW BUSINESS 

6.1) JACKIE SCHNEITER: INSURANCE POLICY RENEWAL 

6.2) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  ACCEPTING OF VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER (KENT)    

6.3) PRESENTATIONS: OUTSIDE AGENCIES REQUESTING FUNDS FOR FY24 

1. JONES COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
2. ANAMOSA FESTIVALS, INC 
3. JONES COUNTY TOURISM  
4. DOLLY PARTON IMAGINATION LIBRARY 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

5. JONES COUNTY SAFE AND HEALTHY YOUTH COALITION 
6. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
7. GRANT WOOD ART GALLERY 
8. ROTARY (FIREWORKS) 
9. CEDAR/JONES EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT 
10. JONES COUNTY SENIOR DINING 

 
6.4) RESOLUTION 2023-05: APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2024 

6.5) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  APPOINTING LARRY MCCONAUGHY TO THE 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

6.6) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: PURCHASE OF DILIGENT ESSENTIAL SOFTWARE 

TO ASSIST WITH COUNCIL PACKET CREATION NOT TO EXCEED $2,500/YEAR 

6.7) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 3-YEAR CONTRACT FOR SCADA SYSTEM 

UPDATES 

6.8) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: PURCHASE FROM HELLE FARM EQUIPMENT OF 

LAWN MOWER FOR STREETS DEPARTMENT NOT TO EXCEED $12,906 

6.9) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY’S LOGO 

6.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

7.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

8.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

8.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

8.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

9.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

10.0) EXEMPT SESSION UNDER IOWA CODE 20.17(3) TO DISCUSS STRATEGY FOR COLLECTIVE 

BARGAINING  

11.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
January 23, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session January 23, 2023, at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Teresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None. Also present: Penny Lode, 
Deputy Treasurer. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held 
electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach to approve the minutes of 01/09/2023 Regular Council 
Meeting minutes. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.   
 
Mayor Smith opened the Public Hearing regarding Proposed Maximum Property Tax Dollars for 
Fiscal Year 2024.  There was no public comment or discussion between the Council.  Motion to 
close the Public Hearing by Crump, seconded by Zumbach.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Stout approving Resolution 2023-004 Setting Max Property 
Tax Dollars for Fiscal Year 2024.  Roll vote: Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Smith, Tuetken.  
Nays: Crump.   Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving payment to Martin Gardner Architecture for 
Police Station Renovation for December services in the amount of $2,176.12.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving payment to HR Green for GIS services 
through December 23,2022 in the amount of $123.00.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Stout approving payment to Boomerang Corp for the Fire 
Station addition in the amount of $6,455.25.  Ayes: Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout.  Nays: Crump, 
Smith, Gombert.  Mayor Smith voted aye to break tie.  Motion carried. 
 
 Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Certificate of substantial completion for 
Jordan Well #6.  Ayes: all.  Nays: None.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving Certificate of substantial completion for the 
Booth Street project.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving payment App #5 to Eastern Iowa Excavating 
for the Booth Street water and storm sewer improvements in the amount of $41,163.20.  Ayes: 
all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Crump approving payment App #9 to Boomerang Corp for the 
Jordan Well in the amount of $236,379.40.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Tuetken approving payment App #10 to Boomerang Corp for the 
Jordan Well in the amount of $982.96.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving payment App #6 to Boomerang Construction 
for Old Dubuque Rd extension in the amount of $91,759.48.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Smith approving payment to HR Green for Amendment #2 
the alley between Huber & N Ford for project management through January 13, 2023 in the 
amount of $2,602.00. Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving payment App #2 to Dave’s Complete 
Construction for the Police Department renovation in the amount of $80,410.54.  Ayes: all.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Gombert, seconded by Stout approving payment to Shive Hattery for the Fire Station 
addition engineering services throught December 15, 2022 in the amount of $580.40.  Ayes: all.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving payment to Snyder & Assoc for 151 Grade 
Separation through December 31, 2022 in the amount of $18,221.00.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving the bills (1/10/23) and 01/23/23).  Ayes: all. 
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
City Administrator’s report: Budget Work Session, Monday 02/06/23 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:25 pm.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
February 6, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session February 6, 2023, at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Teresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None. Also present: Michon 
Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public 
meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout to approve Resolution 2023-06 hiring and setting salary 
for Utility Billing Clerk.  Roll vote.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving current bills for payment.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 
none.  Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:03 pm.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Michon Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk 









   Document G701™ – 2017
Change Order

AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American 
Institute of Architects,” “AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AIA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document 
was produced by AIA software at 15:49:10 ET on 01/17/2023 under Order No.4104236181 which expires on 09/09/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time 
use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes:  (3B9ADA3E)

1

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Anamosa Police Station Renovation Contract For: General Construction Change Order Number: 003
106 N Ford Street
Anamosa, IA 52205     

Date: October 24, 2022 Date: January 17, 2023

OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
City of Anamosa Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C. Dave's Complete Construction, Inc.
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA 52205     

700 11th Street
Suite 200
Marion, IA 52302     

303 A Franklin Street
Delhi, IA 52223     

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments 
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)
See attached Dave's Complete Construction, Inc. Change Order Request #3.     

The original Contract Sum was $ 874,537.00  
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 10,478.67 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 885,015.67
The Contract Sum will be decreased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 1,263.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 883,752.67  

The Contract Time will be unchanged by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be  unchanged.

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract 
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the 
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C. Dave's Complete Construction, Inc. City of Anamosa
ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

   
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Brian Stark, Senior Project Manager Dave Fink, President Rod Smith, Mayor
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

               
DATE DATE DATE

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3C0E2833-8584-4FCB-8395-024467F3604B

1/17/2023 | 13:02:00 PST 1/17/2023 | 16:42:54 PST



Dave's Complete Construction, Inc. 
 

303A Franklin St               Phone: 563-922-2123 
P.O. Box 213                Fax: 563-922-2649 
Delhi, IA  52223                        Email:dcc62@iowatelecom.net 
 

Anamosa Police Station Renovation 

Change Order Request #3 

 

 

Plumbing: 

 Remove cast above floor sanitary piping and replace with PVC 

  where needed 

 Tap vehicle area floor drains into new PVC 

 Add hot water and drain piping into North vehicle area 

  wall for future sink      $4,800.00 

Delete 3’6” height of cement block armory walls    $900.00 

Insulate 9’ mental stud exterior walls with fiberglass in 

 lue of foam        $9,400.00 

Delete file 117 and IT 118 wood ceiling joist with OSB subfloor 

 and replace with drop ceiling      $558.00 

Relocate file 117, IT118 and squad 116 walls and doorways   no charge 

Cut, remove and replace 75sf concrete floor in storage 128 

 under door 128A       $2,525.00 

Add 8” of blown cellulose insulation in vehicle 127 attic area  $1,950.00 

Patch and fix damage ceiling in storage #128    $320.00 

 

Total cost decrease:        $1,263.00 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3C0E2833-8584-4FCB-8395-024467F3604B



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 3C0E283385844FCB8395024467F3604B Status: Completed

Subject: Complete with DocuSign: Anamosa Police Station Change Order #3

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 2 Signatures: 2 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 2 Initials: 0 Justin Hoff

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

700 11th St., Ste. 200

Marion, IA  52302

justinh@martingardnerarch.com

IP Address: 209.252.169.97 

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             1/17/2023 12:49:51 PM

Holder: Justin Hoff

             justinh@martingardnerarch.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Brian Stark

brians@martingardnerarch.com

Senior Project Manager - Construction Specification 

Manager

Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Uploaded Signature Image

Using IP Address: 63.142.33.30

Sent: 1/17/2023 12:52:34 PM

Viewed: 1/17/2023 1:01:48 PM 

Signed: 1/17/2023 1:02:00 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Dave Fink

dcc62@iowatelecom.net

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 98.16.116.250

Sent: 1/17/2023 1:02:04 PM

Viewed: 1/17/2023 4:42:43 PM 

Signed: 1/17/2023 4:42:54 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Kyle Martin

kylem@martingardnerarch.com

President

Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 1/17/2023 12:52:33 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign



Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Michon Jackson

michon.jackson@anamosa-ia.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 1/17/2023 4:42:57 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Rod Smith

rod.smith@anamosa-ia.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 1/17/2023 4:42:59 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 1/17/2023 12:52:33 PM

Certified Delivered Security Checked 1/17/2023 4:42:43 PM

Signing Complete Security Checked 1/17/2023 4:42:54 PM

Completed Security Checked 1/17/2023 4:42:59 PM

Payment Events Status Timestamps



Invoice Total: $1,193.50

City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

January 27, 2023
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 159987

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  michon.jackson@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through January 20, 2023
          Phase 2022 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department Supplemental Services and Support

Water Department
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Senior Technician

Liska, Michael    .25 166.00  41.50
Administrative

Liska, Michael    .75 166.00  124.50
Symbology for LSLI New Apps

Field Personnel
Carney, Emily    3.00 150.00  450.00
Carney, Emily    1.50 150.00  225.00

LSLI
Carney, Emily    .50 150.00  75.00

LSLI symbology
Corona, Genesiss    1.75 132.00  231.00

Got on a call with Emily to discuss LSLI for Anamosa, she walked me 
through the process. Then worked on excel sheet for Anamosa

Totals 7.75 1,147.00
Total Labor 1,147.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 46.50
Total Unit Charges 46.50 46.50

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,193.50 385.75 1,579.25
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 8,420.75

   $1,193.50Total this Task

       
Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:michon.jackson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Project 159987191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services Invoice

$1,193.50Total this Phase

         $1,193.50Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,300.02

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

January 27, 2023
Project No: 190261.02
Invoice No: 159975

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 190261.02 Anamosa, IA - Well 6 Construction Phase

Amendment No. 2 - New Jordan Well No. 6 Construction Phase Services
Professional Services Through January 13, 2023
Fee

Total Fee 135,320.00

Percent Complete 94.9613 Total Earned 128,501.63
Previous Fee Billing 127,201.61
Current Fee Billing 1,300.02
Total Fee 1,300.02

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,300.02 127,201.61 128,501.63
Limit 135,320.00
Remaining 6,818.37

     $1,300.02Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF PAGES

TO OWNER:City of Anamosa PROJECT: Renovation to Anamosa APPLICATION NO: 3 Distribution to:
107 S. Ford St. Police Station OWNER
Anamosa, IA 52205 ARCHITECT

PERIOD TO: 2/1/2023 CONTRACTOR
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Dave's Complete Construction 700 11th Street, Suite 200  
PO Box 213 Marion, IA 52302 PROJECT NOS: 191102
Delhi, IA 52223

CONTRACT FOR: CONTRACT DATE: 3/22/2022

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
 the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
 payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM  $ 874,537.00
2.  Net change by Change Orders  $ 9,215.67 CONTRACTOR:
3.  CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2)                                        $ $ 883,752.67
4.  TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 236,260.31
         DATE       (Column G on G703) By: Dave Fink  Date: 2/1/2023
5.  RETAINAGE:

a. 5 % of Completed Work               $ $10,750.48 State of: Iowa County of: Delaware
(Column D + E on G703) Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1st day of February, 2023  

b. 5 % of Stored Material                  $ $1,062.54 Notary Public: Tiffany Nelson Tiffany Nelson
(Column F on G703) My Commission expires: 7/5/2024

           Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or

Total in Column I of G703) $ $11,813.02 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
6.  TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ $224,447.29 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of  the
7.  LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR  Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated,
     PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $142,013.66 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor
8.  CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 82,433.63 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.
9.  BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE                           $ 659,305.38

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED . . . . . . . . . . . $

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this
     Total changes approved Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)
     in previous months by Owner ARCHITECT:
     Total approved this Month ($1,263.00) By:  Date:
     TOTALS $10,478.67 ($1,263.00) This Certificate is not negotiable.  The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
     NET CHANGES by Change Order prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

AIA DOCUMENT G702 · APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT · 1992 EDITION · AIA  · ©1992 THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.

$9,215.67

$10,478.67

82,433.63

02/07/2023



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703   PAGE   OF   PAGES

AIA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: 3
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 2/1/2023
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO:
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 191102

A B C D E F G H I J
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G ÷ C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE)
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE

D OR E) (D+E+F)

General Requirements $69,470.00 $32,500.00 $32,500.00 46.78% $36,970.00 $1,625.00
Earthwork/ Civil $62,250.00 $2,782.03 $2,782.03 4.47% $59,467.97 $139.10
Existing Conditions $21,240.00 $10,080.00 $10,080.00 47.46% $11,160.00 $504.00
Concrete/ Masonry $71,282.00 $38,642.00 $38,642.00 54.21% $32,640.00 $1,932.10
Metals $28,470.00 $10,460.00 $5,706.00 $16,166.00 56.78% $12,304.00 $808.30
Woods, Plastics/ Thermal & Moisture $62,580.00 $396.36 $28,158.50 $28,554.86 45.63% $34,025.14 $1,427.74
Openings $123,915.00 $8,085.00 $2,000.00 $10,085.00 8.14% $113,830.00 $504.25
Finishes $110,421.00 $16,061.00 $7,200.00 $23,261.00 21.07% $87,160.00 $1,163.05
Specialties/ Furnishes $23,234.00 $2,292.00 $3,370.00 $5,662.00 24.37% $17,572.00 $283.10
Mechanical $163,000.00 $1,000.00 $14,332.00 $15,332.00 9.41% $147,668.00 $766.60
Electrical $125,375.00 $16,711.00 $4,755.00 $21,250.75 $42,716.75 34.07% $82,658.25 $2,135.84

Alternate #1 Exterior Painting $13,300.00
Change Order #1 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 100.00% $0.00 $390.50
Change Order #2 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 100.00% $0.00 $133.43
Change Order #3 ($1,263.00)

GRAND TOTALS $883,752.67 $149,488.06 $65,521.50 $21,250.75 $236,260.31 552% $635,455.36 $11,813.01

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity



City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

February 09, 2023
Project No: I191102
Invoice No: 2200180

Project I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation
Professional Services from January 1, 2023 to January 31, 2023
          Task 600 Construction Administration
Fee

Total Fee 9,037.50

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Construction 
Administration

100.00 9,037.50 90.00 8,133.75

Total Earned 8,133.75
Previous Fee Billing 6,326.25
Current Fee Billing 1,807.50

Total Fee 1,807.50

              $1,807.50Total this Task

  Task 800 Mech/Elect Engineering
  Consultants

Mech./Elec. Consultant 1,100.00
Total Consultants 1,100.00 1,100.00

        Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Consultant 1,100.00 17,600.00 18,700.00

Limit 22,000.00
Remaining 3,300.00

   $1,100.00Total this Task

  Task 998 Additional Services - Change Orders
Fee

Billing Phase Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Change Order #1 781.00 100.00 781.00
Change Order #2 266.87 100.00 266.87
Change Order #3 126.30 100.00 126.30

Total Fee 1,174.17 1,174.17
Previous Fee Billing 1,047.87
Current Fee Billing 126.30

Total Fee 126.30

              Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



Project 2200180I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation Invoice

$126.30Total this Task

         $3,033.80Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



 

 

 





























































RES 2023-05 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 

 
WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council appropriated funds to allocate to requests from Outside 

Agencies; and 
 

WHEREAS, the amount of the funds allocated was set at $82,541; and 
 

WHEREAS, the State Code of Iowa stipulates that at least 50% of the funds received from 
Hotel/Motel must benefit recreation and tourism purposes. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 

that the City of Anamosa City Council after considering the requests received hereby allocates the following 
funds to the designated agencies for the Fiscal Year 2024; 

 
AGENCY Requested FY24 Approved FY24 Purpose 

Hotel/Motel Funds    

Jones County Tourism $12,500 $ Tourism 
Chamber of Commerce $14,000 $ Economic Development 
Grant Wood Art Gallery $6,500 $ Tourism 
Anamosa Festivals, Inc $2,000 $ 

 
Tourism 

Anamosa Parks and Rec (transfer) $19,000 $ 
 
Recreation 

Jones County Economic Director $15,000 $ Economic Development 
Anamosa July 4th Fireworks (Rotary) $3,000 $ Recreation  

General Fund    

 
Jones County Tourism 

$1,276.00 $ Set contribution 
per capita per capita  

Cedar/Jones Early Childhood 
Development $1,000 $ 

 
Public Service 

Jones County Senior Dining $5,265 $ Public Service 
Jones County Safe & Healthy Youth 

Coalition $3,000 $  
Public Service 

Total Hotel/Motel $72,000 $  

Total General Fund $10,541 $  

GRAND TOTAL $82,541 $  

    

Projected Hotel/Motel Funds $72,000.00 



RES 2023-05 

Councilmember _____________ introduced Resolution No. 2023-05 and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember ______________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
     

Crump, Rich     
Smith, Kay     
Tuetken, Teresa     
Zumbach, Alan     
Stout, Jeff     
Gombert, Brooke     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of January 2023. 

 
 
 
 
 

Rod Smith, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 





Features
Community Essentials

Agenda Management
Agenda Packet Creation ✔ ✔
Automatically Share agendas to members ✔ ✔
Publish agenda to public ✔ ✔
Copy/Move Items ✔ ✔
Members Private Annotations ✔ ✔
Full Agenda PDF Packet Downloads ✔ ✔
Agenda Item staff submissions w/ Collaboration Tools ✔ ❌
Agenda Item Workflow/Approvals ✔ ❌

Minutes Management
Minutes Creation ✔ ✔
Automatially Share minutes to members ✔ ✔
Publish minutes to public ✔ ✔
Member Digital Voting ✔ ❌
Minutes E-signatures ✔ ❌

Public Engagement
Public Site - Portal ✔ ✔
Public meeting calendar ✔ ✔
Public meeting subscription ✔ ❌
Goals basic ✔ ❌
Live Meeting presentation view ✔ ✔
Request to Speak ✔ ❌

General Admin
Self-Serve user admin ✔ ✔
Self-Serve workflow admin ✔ ❌
SMS text notifications ✔ ❌
Self-Serve Document Library permissions management ✔ ✔
Request to Speak ✔ ❌

Subscribers ✔ ❌

Public site settings ✔ ✔
Self-Serve Meeting templates ✔ ✔
Agenda cover report templates ✔ ❌

Document Library
Document Library Public Folder ✔ ✔
Document Library Internal Folder ✔ ❌
Document Library Private Folders ✔ ❌
Microsoft Office Word & PowerPoint integration ✔ ❌

Video Management
Time stamping - YouTube integration ✔
Closed Caption Searching ✔ ❌

Add-ons
Live Streaming Video Manager (BoxCast) ✔ ❌
Meeting Groups ✔ 1 only
Send for Review option (Agenda/Minutes) ✔ ❌
Sign and Adopt ✔ ❌

Offerings

✔ ✔

























City of Anamosa 
107 South Ford Street, Anamosa, Iowa 52205 
Phone: (319)462-6055 | Fax: (319) 462-6081 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 
Email: michon.jackson@anamosa-ia.org 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMO 
 
DATE:  01/31/23 
 
SUBJECT: City logo 
 
The current City logo (pictured above) is over five (5) years old. Below are a few 
examples of general streamlined ideas for an updated logo. Clearly, this is not the 
final listing, this is just beginning conversation and images to give you an idea of a 
more updated professional look.  

 

      

        

      



      

      

      

      

     

    
 
 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator/City Clerk 












	1.0 021323 Agenda
	3.1 01.23.23 Minutes
	3.2 02.06.23 Minutes
	4.1 LIQUOR LICENSE - TAPKENS
	4.2 LIQUOR LICENSE - WALMART
	4.3 LIQUOR LICENSE - GIGGLEJUICE
	5.1 PD CO #3 decrease 1263
	Dave's Complete Construction, Inc.
	Delhi, IA  52223                        Email:dcc62@iowatelecom.net

	5.2 HR Green GIS for 119350
	5.3 HR GREEN Jordan Well 6 for 130002
	5.4 Daves Complete Const Pay Request #3 for PD 8243363
	5.5 Martin Gardner for Police Station 3033
	6.2 Kent FD app
	6.3 Request for Funding
	6.4 RES 2023-05  outside agency funding
	RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA,

	6.5 Mcconaughy to P and Z
	6.6 Diligent Essential Software
	Marketing

	6.7 SCADA contract
	6.8 lawn mower for Streets
	6.9 Logo memo
	6.10 21323 EXPENSE REPORT



